



SEAN ENRIGHT

2906 Burtonhill Drive
Kensington, MD 20895
301-943-0841
sean@seanenright.com

SUMMARY

Seeking Digital Management/Design/Development opportunity: I have a unique combination of digital skills, including broad experience with web-authoring platforms, database management and graphics creation and manipulation; experience with a range of hosting platforms, CMS systems; solving browser-compatibility issues; marketing support on SEO, keyword placement, site statistic reporting, and creating and broadcasting graphic-rich HTML emails. I am organized, multi-tasking, and expert in written and oral communication, with an MFA in creative writing and ten years experience teaching writing at the university level.

PROFESSIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- **Twitter Bootstrap**
- **Drupal:** modified design and developed Drupal websites; custom theming; adding 3rd party module functionality; module customization, template modification, css creation and modification; customizing views and panels; extensive use of Drupal community for support.
- **Mobile:** mobile stylesheet development, retrofitting existing css for mobile
- **Social media:** implementing custom Facebook pages.
- **Graphics:** creating and manipulating web-friendly and print images
- **Marketing:** CoreMetrics and Cheetah creating, tracking and transmitting blast emails to mailing lists and/or membership.
- **CMS:** update product information and graphics, newsletter/magazine items and images.

SAMPLE URLS

DESIGN: bootstrap.seanenright.com, www.seanenright.com,
seanenright.com/sarahblake/index.html,

CONTENT: eNewsletters (biztechmagazine.com, fedtechmagazine.com, statetechmagazine.com
edtechmagazine.com), underarmour.com, washingtonflyer.com, jckonline.org

MOBILE: bootstrap.seanenright.com, intelsat.com

DRUPAL: EIA.gov, www.geneticalliance.org

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Web/Internet Contractor Self-employed, Kensington, MD	May 2006–Present
Drupal Front-End Themer Robert Half Inc./The Creative Goup	May 2012- August 2012
Web/Drupal Developer Genetic Alliance, Wash. D.C.	June 2010 – December 2011
Web/Drupal Developer (p/t remote consultant 5-30hrs/k) TMG Digital Media, Wash. D.C.	October 2009 – December 2012
Web Developer/General IT Support Catholics in Alliance for the Common Good, Wash. D.C.	Feb 2008 – July 2009
Web Development Consultant/ SharePoint ePartners, Inc., Chantilly, VA EYT, Inc., Chantilly, VA (bought by ePartners) Information Resource Associates, Silver Spring, MD (bought by EYT)	September 2000- May 2006

EDUCATION

Masters in Fine Arts, University of Maryland, Creative Writing
Bachelor of Arts, Northwestern University, English
Gonzaga College High School, Washington, DC

HIGHLIGHTS/TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

Audio: GoldWave Sound Editor

Authoring: Adobe CS5, Dreamweaver, FrontPage

CMS: Twitter Bootstrap, Drupal 7.0, Joomla

Databases: MySQL, Access, SQL 7.1, Salsa/DIA

Desktop: Microsoft Suite

eCommerce: TranGuard, Authorize.net, Cybercash, VeriSign, MS SiteServer 3.0 Commerce Ed.

Graphics: Adobe Photoshop, Macromedia Fireworks, Corel Photo-Paint 10, Flash 5

Marketing: Google Analytics, Google Ad-words, CoreMetrics, Cheetah Mail, MailChimp, OS:
Windows 7, Mac OS X 10.6.8, Vista, XP

Portal: SharePoint Portal Services 3.0

Scripting: HTML, Javascript

SVN: GitHub, Tortoise

Video: iMovie, Windows Movie Maker, QuickTime Pro

Other: Section 508, PowerPoint, Adobe Acrobat, PCAnywhere